
  

   
   

To: i ey uk.bp.com]; Kureshi, Rubyna (Contractor ED bp com} Williams, 
Fatim @ 

anaan, From: abriel[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS 
Sent: Fri 03/11/2017 12:18:28 AM (UTC) 
Subject: RE: Nash/Hill/Jefferiss/Stout call week of Nov. 6 

  

  
Redacted - Privilege 
  

Thanks again, 

Gabriel Canaan 
P America Inc 

From: Cozier, Audrey 

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 9:29 AM 

To: Canaan, Gabriel 
Subject: RE: Nash/Hill/Jefferiss/Stout call week of Nov. 6 

Hi Gabriel, 

  

  
Redacted - Privilege 
  

Many thanks, Audrey 

From: Canaan, Gabriel 

Sent: 01 November 2017 17:27 

To: Williams, Fatima; Cozier, Audrey; Kureshi, Rubyna (Contractor) 

Subject: Nash/Hill/Jefferiss/Stout call week of Nov. 6 

Hello All: 

  

Redacted - Privilege 

    
  

Gabriel Canaan 
America inc 

  

From: Emery, Dominic 

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 10:55 AM 

To: Stout, Robert; Hill, Gardiner; Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Cc: Nash, Mike A (Legal); Canaan, Gabriel 

Subject: RE: Connecting you two for a meeting in London (Privileged & Confidential) 

  

Redacted - Privilege 
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Best regards 

Dominic 

From: Stout, Robert 

Sent: 01 November 2017 13:28 

To: Hill, Gardiner; Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Cc: Emery, Dominic; Nash, Mike A (Legal); Canaan, Gabriel 

Subject: RE: Connecting you two for a meeting in London (Privileged & Confidential) 

  

  
Redacted - Privilege | 
  

Bob 

From: Hill, Gardiner 

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 9:04 AM 

To: Stout, Robert; Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Cc: Emery, Dominic; Nash, Mike A (Legal); Canaan, Gabriel 

Subject: RE: Connecting you two for a meeting in London (Privileged & Confidential) 

  

Redacted - Privilege 
  

Kind regards, 

Gardiner 

From: Stout, Robert 

Sent: 01 November 2017 12:22 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. uk.bp.com> 

Cc: Emery, Dominic uk.bp.com>; Nash, Mike A (Legal) SE 0 .50.com>, Hill, Gardiner 

uk.bp.com>; Canaan, Gabriel <,© bp.com>; Stout, Robert 2 2.com> 
Subject: Re: Connecting you two for a meeting in London (Privileged & Confidential) 

      
   

  

Redacted - Privilege 
  

Thanks, 

Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 1, 2017, at 6:50 AM, Jefferiss, Paul H. , uk.bp.com> wrote: 

  

  

  

Redacted - Privilege 
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Redacted - Privilege 

  
  

Best wishes 

Paul 

From: Stout, Robert 

Sent: 26 October 2017 03:14 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Cc: Emery, Dominic; Nash, Mike A (Legal); Hill, Gardiner; Stout, Robert 

Subject: Re: Connecting you two for a meeting in London (Privileged & Confidential) 

  

  
Redacted - Privilege 

  
  

Thanks, 

Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 25, 2017, at 5:41 PM, Jefferiss, Paul H. PR «:.20.com> wrote: 

Both, 

I’m meeting Kevin on Friday 1515-16.00 in SJS to discuss this project. 

| have no problem engaging in this or responding to his specific questions (see letter). 

Would you have concerns, and would you like to join the meeting? 

Paul 

From: Knobloch, kevin I sec. 

Sent: 23 October 2017 22: 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H.; Gallagher, Kelly Sims 

Subject: Re: Connecting you two for a meeting in London 

Thank you Paul (and Kelly). 

| arrive in London tomorrow (Tuesday) night and fly back home on Friday night. My Wednesday (10/25) 
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is fairly open and flexible until the 6 pm dinner at BP. Of course we have our all-day meeting at BP on 

Thursday and then the OGCI until 12:30 pm on Friday. My flight home isn’t until 8 pm Friday so | also 

have availability Friday afternoon. 

Might one of those windows work? 

I’m not sure if Gardiner shared the attached project description, but it will give you background and 

details about the research project. Also attached is the generic request letter that we will are using to 

ask corporate leaders to participate. 

| look forward to catching up and to your counsel. 

All the best, 

Kevin 

From: "Jefferiss, Paul H." Be on 

Date: Monday, October 23, at 2:47 PM 

To: "Gallagher, Kelly Sims" tufts.edu> 

Cc: "Knobloch, Kevin" tufts.edu> 

Subject: Re: Connecting you two for a meeting in London 

  

Happy to meet of course, the only obstacle will be finding a time. When do you arrive and leave? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 23 Oct 2017, at 19:22, Gallagher, Kelly Sims 2 tutts.cau> wrote: 

Paul and Kevin, 

I’m writing to directly connect the two of you for a meeting in London if you have any 

availability, Paul. As you will remember from our meeting in Princeton, Paul, Kevin is 

leading this research project on corporate engagement on climate in the Trump era. He 

wants to introduce the project to you and discuss BP’s possible engagement — on or off 

the record. 

I’ll leave it to you to work on finding a time if we can fit it in. | thought it seemed worth 

trying to do since you could actually meet in person! 

Best, 

Kelly 

P.S. Looking forward to seeing you Paul. 

Kelly Sims Gallagher 
Professor of Energy & Environmental Policy 
Director, Center for International Environment and Resource Policy and Climate Policy Lab 
The Fletcher School | Tufts University 

Twitter 

climatepolicylab.org 

fletcher.tufts.edu/CIERP 

<Corporate engagement project description Oct 23, 2017.docx> 

<Corporate engagement request letter generic October 23 2017.docx> 
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